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ABBREVIATIONS

CORDAID Catholic Organisation for Relief and Development Aid

MoHCC Ministry of Health and Child Care

RBF Results Based Financing

BEmONC Basic emergency obstetric and newborn care

DHE District Health Executives

PHE Provincial Health Executives

MoFED Ministry of Finance and Economic Development

PCU Program Coordinating Unit

NPA National Purchasing Agent

GoZ Government of Zimbabwe

MPS Monetary Policy Statement

FCA Foreign Currency Account

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

DHIS2 District Health Information System version 2

CQI Continuous quality Improvement

CBO Community Based Organisation
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CORDAID - ZIMBABWE WORLD BANK FUNDED RESULTS BASED FINANCING PROJECT

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Management is required by the Private Voluntary Organizations Act (Chapter 17:05) to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the financial statements. It is
Management's responsibility to ensure that the financial statements fairly present the state of affairs
of the Institution as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations for the period then
ended, in conformity with accounting policies set out in note 5.2 to the financial statements. The
auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the financial statements.

Management acknowledges that it is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control
established by the Project and places considerable importance on maintaining a strong control
environment. To enable Management to meet these responsibilities, it sets standards for internal
control aimed at reducing the risk of fraud or error in a cost-effective manner. The standards include
the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting
procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable Level of risk. These controls are
monitored throughout the Institution and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical
standards in ensuring the Institution's business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable
circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the Institution is on identifying,
assessing, managing, and monitoring all known forms of risk across the Institution. While operating risk
cannot be fully eliminated, the Management endeavors to minimize it by ensuring that appropriate
infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined
procedures and constraints.

Management is of the opinion, that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that
the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the financial statements. However, any
system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

The project will end on the 30 th of April 2023.

The external auditors are responsible for independently auditing and reporting on the Project's financial
statements. The financial statements and related notes have been audited by the Project's external
auditors and their report is presented on page 3 and 4.

The financial statements and the related notes set out on pages 5 to 13, which have been prepared on
the going concern basis, were approved by Management, and were signed on its behalf by:

Endris Seid Grace Chawheta
Team Leader Finance and Administration Specialist

27 June 2022
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Tel/Fax: +263242703876/7/8 Kudenga House
Cell: +263 772 573 266/7/8/9 3 Baines Avenue
bdo@bdo.co.zw P.O. Box 334
www.bdo.co.zw Harare

Zimbabwe

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

TO THE MANAGEMENT OF

CORDAID - ZIMBABWE WORLD BANK FUNDED RESULTS BASED FINANCING PROJECT

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of CORDAID ZIMBABWE WORLD BANK FUNDED RESULTS BASED
FINANCING PROJECT set out on pages 5 to 13, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2021, the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of changes in accumulated funds and
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of the significant accounting policies.

in our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of CORDAID
ZIMBABWE WORLD BANK FUNDED RESULTS BASED FINANCING PROJECT as at 31 December 2021, its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with policies as set out in note 5.2 to the
financial statements.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Institution in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Zimbabwe, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the Institution's accounting policies and for such internal control as Management determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to
fraud or error.

The Project will end on the 3 0 th of April 2023.

Management is responsible for overseeing the Project's financial reporting process.

Other information
Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises of Cordaid Zimbabwe Annual
Accounts shown on pages 14 to 35. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed on other information that we have obtained prior to the date of the Auditor's Report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

BDO Zimbabwe, a Zimbabwean partnership, is a member of 8O International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee and forms part of the international BDO
Network of independent member firms.

A (ist of partner names is available for inspection at our registered office. No. 3 Baines Avenue, Harare.



Auditor's responsibilites for the audit of the financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs wiUl always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Project's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them at( relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

BD Zi babwe Harare
C rt edAccountants 27 June 2022
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CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

1 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Notes US$ US$
ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and bank 5.3.1 1,333,736 297,010
Other assets 5.3.2 30,662 1,710,954
Total assets 1,364,398 2,007,964

RESERVES AND LIABILITIES

AccumuLated project funds 681,300 (150,096)

Current liabilities
Accounts payable 5.3.3 683,098 223,008
CORDAID International pre-financing 5.3.4 - 1,935,052

683,098 2,158,060

Total reserves and liabilities 1,364,398 2,007,964

Endris
Team Leader

Grace Chawheta
Finance and Administration Specialist

Date: 27 June 2022



CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2 STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

2021 2020

Notes US$ US$
INCOME

Grant income 5.3.5 5,255,789 1,585,809

EXPENDTURE

Supplies 728,834 478,397

Monetary support 1,146,690 472,631

Training - non personnel 5.3.6 272,585 160,097

Capital items 5.3.7 395,426 79,702
Transport/storage 5.3.8 72,939 77,767
Staff costs 5.3.9 1,244,906 908,966

General administration 5.3.10 492,001 230,041

Head office support costs 71,012 93,952
Total expenditure 4,424,393 2,501,553

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 831,396 (915,744)
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CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

3 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS

Accumulated
Fund

US$

Balance at 1 January 2020 765,648

Deficit for the year (915,744)

Balance at 31 December 2020 (150,096)

(Deficit) Surplus for the year 831,396

Balance at 31 December 2021 681,300
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CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

4 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2021 2020
Notes US$ US$

Cash flows from operating activities
Surplus for the year 831,396 (915,744)
Working capital changes
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 1,680,292 (1,705,326)
(Decrease)/ Increase in payables (1,474,962) 1,975,723

Net cash flows generated from/ (utilised in) operating activities 1,036,726 (645,347)

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5.3.1 1,036,726 (645,347)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 297,010 942,357

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,333,736 297,010



CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1 Background
Cordaid Zimbabwe is registered as a Private Voluntary Organisation (PVO) [Chapter 17:05] and
predominantly acts as the Fund Holder and Implementing Agency for the Results-Based-Financing
(RBF) programme in Zimbabwe. The programme is funded by the World Bank and the Government of
Zimbabwe. Cordaid is in Zimbabwe as part of a structure established based on three contractual
agreements which are: a Grant Agreement between the World Bank and the Government of
Zimbabwe, a Project Agreement between the World Bank and Cordaid, and a Subsidiary Agreement
between the Government of Zimbabwe and Cordaid.

5.1.1 Purpose of financial statements
These financial statements are prepared for the purpose of providing financial information to the
funding partners (World Bank, the Government of Zimbabwe - Ministry of Health and Child Care
(MoHCC) and Cordaid International).

5.2 Basis of preparation
The financial report is prepared in accordance with the accrual basis and in terms of accounting
policies set out below which have been determined by Management. Management considers this basis
suitable for the funding partners.

5.2.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits.

5.2.2 Grant income

Grant income consists of funds received from the funding partners. The funding partners consist of the
World Bank, the Government of Zimbabwe - Ministry of Health and Child Care (MoHCC) and Cordaid
International. Grant income is used to fund eligible project expenditure in accordance with the
approved budget.

Grant income is recognised when funds are received.

5.2.3 Pre-financing income
Pre-financing income received from Cordaid Head Office is recognised as a liability on receipt. Pre-
financing income is recognised as income to the extent that it is utilised, and a corresponding
receivable, from the funding partners, is recognised.

5.2.4 Expenditure

Monetary support

Monetary support expenditure consists of subsidy costs. Subsidy costs represent amounts paid to
various actors in the health system, namely, the rural health centres hospitals in the districts, District
Health Executives (DHE) and Provincial Health Executives (PHE), contracted under the RBF project.
Subsidies paid are determined through predefined indicators. Results to be achieved and amounts to
be paid are laid out in contractual relationships between Cordaid and the various actors.

Monetary support costs are recognized when the results achieved have been verified and the
verification results have been validated. If results are not yet verified before the preparation of the
financial statements, an estimate based on previous trends is used to determine the cost of monetary
support.



CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
5.2.4 Expenditure (continued)

Capital items
Capital items consist of fixed assets additions. These are recognised as expenditure in the year of
purchase. Capital items become the property of the Government of Zimbabwe - Ministry of Health and
Child Care (MoHCC) when the project agreement between Cordaid Zimbabwe and the funding
partners lapses and is not to be renewed.

Transport / storage
Transport/ storage consists of vehicle running costs such as fuels oils maintenance and car hire and
storage costs. These are recognised as expenses in the year in which the service is provided.

Staff costs
Staff costs are salaries, wages and social security contributions and other staff related expenditure.
These are reflected on the income statement based on the terms of employment.

General administration
General expenditure consists of stationery, communication, information, finance charges,
professional fees and general office supplies. These are recognised as expenses in the year in which
the service is provided.

Head office support costs
Head office support costs consist of technical programming and administrative support costs. These
are recognised as expenses in the year in which the service is provided.

5,2,5 Other assets
Other assets comprise of advances to employees' reclaimable deposits and prepaid expenses.
Reclaimable deposits are deposits on leased properties. Prepaid expenses consist of expenses paid for
subsequent periods. These are present economic resources controlled by the entity as a result of past
events. An economic resource is a right that has the potential to produce economic benefits.

Other assets are recognised when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Organisation
and if the item has a value that can be determined reliably.

5.2.6 Accounts payable
These consist of RBF contracts payable and other suppliers' amounts payable. RBF contracts payable
are monetary support costs which at year end are due but not yet paid to various actors in the health
system, namely, the rural health centres hospitals in the districts, District Health Executives and
Provincial Health Executives contracted with under the RBF project. Other suppliers comprise of
office service providers due at end of year.

Accounts payable are recognised when the Organisation has a present legal obligation that can be
measured reliably and is probable that an outflow of economic benefits wil be required to settle the
obligation.
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CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
5.2.7 Functional currency

For the 2021 financial statements management arrived at the same conclusion that was arrived at
in preparation of the 2020 statements which was that the US$ is the organisation's functional
currency. This outcome is based on the following factors;

o The organisation's income is classified as free funds and therefore Cordaid can access US$
currency in cash and to make all foreign payments through its bank.

o Significant amount of the Organisation's cashflow is retained in a Nostro Foreign Currency
Account with Little amount transferred to the RTGS account based on a need basis.
o The organisation's income is all donor funds which is mostly received in US$ currency and is
therefore deposited in the Nostro Foreign Currency Accounts. 13% of the donor funds was received
in ZWL currency.

o Most the payments made by Cordaid were US$ payments using US$ prices. RTGS based
transactions constitute a relatively small proportion of the overall transactions on the
organisation.

Zimbabwe Dollar transactions for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been recorded at the
rate used to fund the Zimbabwe Dollar accounts through conversion of United States Dollars to
Zimbabwe Dollars. The amount paid in Zimbabwe dollars is converted to US$ equivalent and the
US$ equivalent is the amount recorded which is then recognized in the accounting records.

5,2,8 Taxation
The Project is exempted in terms of paragraph 2(d) of the Third Schedule of the Income Tax Act
(Chapter 23:06).

9.249 Pension scheme
ALl employees are members of the National Social Security Scheme which is a contributory pension

scheme administered by the National Social Security Authority. The Project's obligation under

the scheme is limited to specific contributions as legislated from time to time.
These are recognised as expenses in the year that they are incurred.

11



CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

5.3 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 2020

US$ US$
5,3.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances 1,323,869 289,923
Cash on hand 9,867 7,087
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,333,736 297,010
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 297,010 942,357
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,036,726 (645,347)

5.3.2 Other assets
Advances - 54
Reclaimable deposits 8,000 9,000
Prepaid expenses 22,662 27,972
Grant income receivable from the World Bank - 654,676.00
UNDP receivable - 1,019,252

30,662 1,710,954

5.3.3 Accounts payable
RBF contracts payable 585,997 128,679
Other suppliers 97,101 94,329

683,098 223,008

The RBF contracts payable relate to subsidy payments for Q3 and Q4 accrued but not yet paid.
Payments to other suppliers wiLL be made using World Bank funds to be received in the
subsequent reporting period.

5.3.4 CORDAID Head Office pre financing
Opening balance 1,935,052 -
Pre-financed during the year - 1,935,052
Re-imbursement from World Bank (1,935,052) -
Closing balance - 1,935,052

5.3.5 Grant income
World Bank income received during the year 4,555,789 731,133
Pre-financing income from Cordaid Head Office 654,676
Government of Zimbabwe 700,000 200,000

5,255,789 1,585,809
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CORDAID ZIMBABWE

Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) US$ US$
5.3.6 Training (non-personnel)

Training sessions 38,733 31,626
Fees/ allowances 196,688 119,084
TraveL/travel related 21,862 5,531
Other training costs 14,302 3,856

272,585 160,097

5.3.7 Capital items
Computers 78,083 44,250
Telecommunications equipment 5,389 27,905
Office equipment 1,755 3,348
Other capital items 310,199 4,199

395,426 79,702

5.3,8 Transport/storage
Vehicle running costs 72,929 77,054
Vehicle hire 10 713

72,939 77,767

5.3.9 Staff costs
Salary - national staff 784,030 547,323
Contract related benefits 277,206 211,537
Salary non contract staff - 1,890
Training 18,910 7,986
Travet/related 59,608 35,816
Head office salaries 105,152 104,414

1,244,906 908,966
5.3.10 General administration

Information 11,377 4,103
Stationery / office supplies 35,698 12,249
Office costs 117,402 43,762
Communications 73,841 40,522
Finance charges 28,452 24,310
Professional fees 216,124 91,783
Other general / administration 9,107 13,312

492,001 230,041

Professional fees are amounts paid to consultants for services such as audits and counter
verifications.

5.3.11 Subsequent events

No significant subsequent events, that have an impact on the financial statements, have been
identified up to the date of approval of these financial statements by management.
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Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

6 CORDAID ZIMBABWE- ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2021

6.1 Introduction

In February 2011 the Ministry of Health and Child Care (MoHCC) of Zimbabwe started a Results-
Based-Financing (RBF) programme in Zimbabwe. The programme is funded by the World Bank
and by the Government of Zimbabwe and Cordaid acts as the Fund Holder and the
Implementing Agency.

In this structure there are three contractual agreements: A Grant Agreement between the
World Bank and the Government of Zimbabwe a Project Agreement between the World Bank
and Cordaid and a Subsidiary Agreement between the Government of Zimbabwe and Cordaid
see figure 1.

6.1.1 Figure 1: Contractual agreements RBF project

Vhvt

RBF is a strategy of financing health care delivery based on results (output performance)
which are measured through predefined indicators. Results to be achieved and payments to be
received are laid out in contractual relationships between Cordaid and the various actors in
the health system namely the rural health centres hospitals in the districts, District Health
Executives and the Provincial Health Executives.

The programme started in 2011 with two frontrunner districts: Marondera and Zvishavane and
in 2012 the RBF programme was rotled out in 16 additional districts to make 18 out of the 60
districts in Zimbabwe. Two additional districts were for Urban Voucher Program operating in
Harare and BuLawayo. Refer to table 1 below for RBF districts.
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Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

6.1.2 Table 1: provinces and districts of RBF implementation
Province RBF District
Mashonaland West Kariba Chegutu
Mashonaland Central Mazoe Centenary
Mashonatand East Marondera Chikomba Mutoko
Manicatand Mutare Chipinge
Midlands Gokwe South Gweru Zvishavane
Masvingo Mwenezi Chiredzi
Matabeleland North Binga Nkayi
Matabeleland South Gwanda Mangwe
Harare Harare
Bulawayo Bulawayo

The first financing phase (Grant Agreement TF10748 Cordaid Project 106014) with a value of US$15
000 000 was completed in July 2013 and was followed up with an Additional Financing Grant of US$20
000 000 for which the necessary agreements were signed in September 2013 (Grant Agreement
TF15111 Cordaid Project 109805). The Additional Financing Grant included a new component: an RBF
voucher scheme in two urban districts in the cities of Harare and Bulawayo. The rural component of
the Additional Financing Grant was completed in July 2015 whilst the urban part ran until March 2016.

In 2013 the Government of Zimbabwe announced that it wouLd contribute to the Results Based
Financing Project with a total amount of US$6 000 000 for which a Co-Financing Agreement was signed
between the Government of Zimbabwe and Cordaid in January 2015. US$1 000 000 was received by
Cordaid in October 2013 and the remaining US$5 000 000 in 2015.
In order to assure the continuation of the RBF programme the World Bank continued to finance the
programme through a second Additional Financing Grant of US$ 10 000 000 which started in August
2015 (Grant Agreement TF1598 Cordaid Project 112755). This grant also included the urban
component which came into effect in April 2016 when the urban part of project 109805 finished.

The second Additional Financing Phase focused more on the quality of care and for the preparatory
work to do this, the World Bank made available US$ 400 000 through a preparation Grant (Grant
Agreement TFA0939 Cordaid project 112889).

In 2017 the World Bank. and Government of Zimbabwe co-founded Additional Financing III to the RBF
programme through an Additional Financing III Grant of US$ 10 000 000 which started in July 2017
(Grant Agreement TFOA5311 Cordaid Project 200234). This grant continued to include rural urban
component quality of care and now activities for institutionalisation of RBF within the Ministry of
Health. Additional Financing III was extended and ended 31 December 2019.

In 2018 Cordaid Zimbabwe moved away from the role of Implementing Agent to the role of Technical
Support for the Rural Based RBF program. Cordaid remains the Implementing Agent for the Urban
Voucher programme. The MoHCC Program Coordinating Unit (PCU) is now the fundholder for R8F for
the 18 districts. MoFED now pays the GoZ's contribution to the project into a dedicated account for
the project which is held by MoHCC PCU.
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Additional Financing IV grant became effective 20 February 2019 and amounted to US$ 3 000 000. The
project was extended and ended 31 December 2020. The project supported technical assistance to
MoHCC to successfully implement and scale up RBF institutionalisation the urban voucher programme
to strengthen the supply of quality maternal health services among the urban poorest in selected
districts of Harare and Bulawayo staffing costs to support the MoHCC while steps are taken to create
regular staff positions within the Government structure and continues to support work on continuous
quality improvement (CQI) within the 5 contracted districts.

On 1 October 2020 the Government of Zimbabwe and the World Bank signed the grant agreement for
project TFOB3156 (Additional Financing V). The World Bank funding amounts to USD 25 million, with the
Government of Zimbabwe co-funding USD 24.6 million .This project is a follow up to Additional
Financing IV. The project will expand the RBF package of services to cover prioritized RMNCAH-N and
other related services to respond to Zimbabwe's burden of disease while also reconfiguring the RBF
approach to appropriately respond to the COVID-19 pandemic. In addition to continuing to support
institutionalization of the Rural RBF programme, the project will support central hospitals and
provincial hospitals through quality focused RBF, pilot extended supply side of community RBF through
community based health workers, scale up the pilot urban RBF to additional facilities in the two urban
cities i.e. Harare and Bulawayo and provide technical assistance in assessing feasibility of introducing
health equity card given fiscal context and available resources. The project will also support the
Government's COVID emergency response and further strengthen institutional capacity through
implementation of selected health financing reforms. In 2020 Cordaid Global Office pre-financed USD 2
million dollars.

This financial annual report represents all the activities that have been undertaken by Cordaid
Zimbabwe in 2021 see table 2.

6. 1.3 Table 2: Cordaid Zimbabwe projects up to 2021
Project Project Name Duration Donor Amount (USD)
Number

106014 RBF First Financing January 2012 December 2015 World Bank 15,000,000
109078 Bemood January 2012 - December 2015 World bank 1,853,000
109805 Additional Financing 1 July 2013 - March 2016 World Bank 20,000,000
109805A Counter Financing July 2013 - October 2015 GoZ 6,000,000
112889 Preparation Grant November 2015 May 2016 World Bank 400,000
112755 Additional Financing II August 2015 January 2018 World Bank 10,000,000
11 2755A Counter Financing August 2015 - January 2018 GoZ 5,000,000
200234A Counter Financing July 2017 - June 2018 GoZ 5,000,000
200234 Additional Financing III July 2017 - December 2019 World Bank 5,000,000
200372 Additional Financing IV July 2018- Dec 2020 World Bank 3,000,000
200372 Counter Financing July 2018- Dec 2020 GoZ 7,200,000
200768 Additional Financing V December 2020- April 2023 World Bank 25,000,000
200768 Counter Financing December 2020- April 2023 GoZ 24,600,000

128,053,000
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6 CORDAID ZIMBABWE- ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2021

6.2.1 Cash flow statement
This cash flow statement is an overview of the received funds and expenditure in 2020 and
the end batance of the accounts receivable / payable as per 3 1't December 2021.

Cash flow statement - US$ US$ US$
Operational activities
Funds received 5,255,789
Total expenditure on projects 4,424,393
Balance of funds 831,396

Adjustments for
Increase in accounts receivable 1,680,292
Increase in RBF subsidies payable 457,318
Increase in other Liabilities (1,932,280)
Total outflow 205,330

Cash flows from operational activities

The movement of cash and bank balances

Balance on the 3 1st December 2021 1,333,736

Balance on the 1st January 2021 297,010

Cash flow 1,1p3,

17
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6 CORDAID ZIMBABWE- ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2021

6.2.2 Project balance statement per project

200372A 200372
Additional Additional 200768 200768

Financing IV Financing IV Adiinl AdtoaFinancing IVFinancing IV Financing V Financing V Total

GoZ World Bank GoZ World Bank
US$ US$ US$ US$ US$

Balance Equity 2019 4 - - (150,100) (150,096)
Transfer to Additional Financing V (4) 4 -
Income - 700,000 4,555,789 5,255,789
Pre-financing -

Total cost - -386,894 4,037,499 4,424,393
Balance Equity 2020 - 313,110 368,190 681,300

Accounts payable - 87,538 595,560 683,098
Accounts receivable - - - 30,662 30,662

Project balance - - 400,648 933,088 1,333,736
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6.2.3 Project income statement

income statement - US$

2021 Budget 2020
Income

Project income 5,910,465 10,839,985 1,857,535
Pre-ftnancirg from Cordaid HO
reimbursment (654.676) . (271.726)
Total income 5,255,789 10,839,985 1,585,809

Costs
Project costs

41 Supplies 728,834 -52% 1,040,196 70% 478,397
43 Monetary support 1,146,690 -143% 1,880,631 61% 472,631
44 Training (non personrel) 272,585 -70% 1,988,121 14% 160,097
45 Capita. items 395,426 -396% 2,822,210 14% 79,702
46 Transportistorage 72,939 6% 94,518 77% 77,767
47 Staff 1,244,906 -37% 1,679,444 74% 908,966
49 Generalladministratio" 492,001 -114% 1,141,046 43% 230,041
50 HO support costs 71,012 24% 193,819 37% 93,952

Total project cost 4,424,393 4,424,393 10,839,985 2,501,553

Balance 831M39(4 424393) 2 1915.744)

Overview income - US$
Date Project Amount From
02/03/2021 200818 3,670,793.00 World Bank
31/03/2021 200818A 100,000.00 GOZ Co financing
18/06/2021 200818A 300,000.00 GOZ Co financing
25/08/2021 200818A 300,000.00 GOZ Co financing
30/08/2021 200818 73,332.00 World Bank
29/10/2021 200818 415,800,00 World Bank
29/10/2021 200818 748,359.66 World Bank
16/09/2021 200818 171,108.00 World Bank
14/09/2021 200818 131,072.37 World Bank

Total Cash Received in 2021 5,910,465.03
29/10/2021 (415,800.00) Cordaid Global office prefinancing
14/09/2021 (238,875.98) Cordaid Global office prefinancing
Total Income 5,255,789.05
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6.2.4 Explanatory notes on the cash flow and income statements
Income
During the year, the World Bank disbursed US$3,670,793 to the RBF designated account. The balance
was reimbursement to Cordaid Global office for prefinancing and direct payments to suppliers. An
amount of US$654,675.98 was income reimbursed to Cordaid Global Office for pre-financing which
was already accounted for as grant income receivable in 2020. The Government of Zimbabwe
disbursed the equivalent of US$ 700,000 at a average rate of 84.88 as part of its co financing
commitment for the Urban Voucher programme under Additional Financing IV.

Expenditure

Supplies

There was a significant 52% increase in supplies purchased in 2021 compared to 2020 due to the new
component for the COVID 19 response. As part of the support for the National COVID 19 response
under Additional financing V, Cordaid pre-financed the fueling and servicing of vehicles and motor
bikes for contact tracing and the procurement and distribution of Gene Xpert cartridges for COVID 19
PCR tests. PPE procured under the project for health workers was only delivered in 2021. The project
also supported Urban Voucher facilities with PPE to ensure safe implementation of the project
activities.PPE was also purchased for the isolations centres.

Monetary support

The MoHCC PCU continued as purchaser for the 18 rural districts receiving money from MOFED.
Cordaid continued as implementing entity for the Urban Voucher programme.

Cordaid through the support of the World Bank continued to support work on continuous quality
improvement (CQI) within the 5 contracted districts. An amount of US$7 690 was paid for CQI
subsidies. This was less than 2020 as the CQI coaching visits could not be conducted as often due to
COVID-19 restrictions.

A total of US$ 874 616 was reimbursed to the contracted health service providers Social Services
Community Based Organisations and Community Health Workers in both cities for the Urban Voucher
program in 2021. The increase in subsidies earned in 2021 is due to improved performance by
implementors and scaling up of the programme to 12 additional facilities in Q4 2021.

20



CORDAID ZIMBABWE
Financial Statements: Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Training/Workshops

More trainings/workshops were conducted in 2021 as the project was in full swing. COVID-19
restrictions were lifted towards the end of the year allowing for implementation of several
planned activities. These included Grievance redress mechanism SOP development,
Communication plan development,CBO refresher training, Financial management trainings
and support and supervision activities for environmental health.

Capital items
Major procurements made in 2021 were replacement of staff laptops ,video conferencing
activities and tablets for Urban voucher programme.

Transport / storage
There was decreased vehicle running costs in 2021 as the officers travelled less in 2021 due to
covid restrictions.

Staff
After staff were streamlined for AFIV, more staff were recruited in 2021 for the effective
implementation of Additional Financing V. Additional staff added were the Governance
Specialist, Environmental Health Specialist, Bulawayo Urban Voucher programme assistant and
Procurement and Logistics assistant.

General / administration
There was a 111% increase in costs as Additional Financing V was in full swing with various
work by consultants and firms under the project. This included agency fees for UNDP's support
for procurement and Natpharm storage and distribution of COVID-19 commodities.

HQ costs
There was an 24% decrease in HQ support costs as there were no visits to Zimbabwe
conducted by Cordaid Global and Regional office
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6.3.1 Statement of financial position

2021 2020
ASSETS US$ US$

Current assets
Bank 1,323,869 289,923
Cash 9,867 7,087

Total current assets 1,333,736 297,010

Accounts receivable
Advances - 54
Reclaimable deposits 8,000 9,000
Prepaid expenses 22,662 27,972
Prepaid expenses - 654,676
UNDP Receivable 1,019,252

Total accounts receivable 30,662 1,710,954

TOTAL ASSETS 1,364,398 2,007,964

LIABILITIES

Funds
Balance funds 681,300 (150,096)
Cordaid HQ pre financing - 1,935,052

Total funds 681,300 1,784,956

Accounts payable
RBF contracts payable 585,997 128,679
Other suppliers 97,101 94,329

Total accounts payable 683,098 223,008

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,364,398 2,007,964
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6.3.2 Explanatory notes on the balance sheet
Bank and cash
Cash reserves at the end of the financial year amounted to US $1,333,736 due to unutilised
project funds from World Bank and Government of Zimbabwe. As at 31 December 2021 there
was a balance of USD 933,088 for World Bank funds and an equivalent of USD 400,648 for GOZ
funds.

Advances

As at 31 December 2021 AlL the advances made to staff were liquidated hence the nit balance .

Reclaimable deposits
These are deposits for office and expatriate staff housing rent which will be refunded after
vacating the premises. There was an increase in deposit as Cordaid moved offices to a bigger
office to accommodate increased staff and adequate social distancing.

Prepaid expenses
Prepayments such as rentals, insurance, and other administration costs were paid as at 31
December 2021.

Funds
The fund balance at the end of 2021 is US$681 300.00. An amount equivalent to USD700,000 was
received from the Government of Zimbabwe and as at 31 December 2021, only 55% had been
utilised due to delay in scaling up of the Urban Voucher programme. In 2021 World Bank
disbursed to the designated account once in March 2021. The remaining disbursements were
through direct payments to suppliers and reimbursements to Cordaid Global office. No
additional funds were disbursed into the designated account as there was a delay in
implementation of activities due to COVID-19 restrictions. As at 31 December 2021 there was a
balance of USD 368 190 from the disbursement of 3,7 million disbursed by World Bank in March
2021.

It is important to note that in order to comply with the accounting policies the external audited
statements were prepared based on accrual concept for the expenses and pre-financing income
while donor reports submitted during the year were on cash basis.

RBF contracts payable
Subsidies accrued were for outstanding Continuous Quality Improvement payments and Urban
Voucher programme subsidies. Refer to Table 4 for schedule of outstanding payments. Included
are covid contact tracing invoices. Refer to Table 5.

Other suppliers
The main outstanding payment was Q4 2021 invoice for Cordaid Global Office costs and
reimbursement of expatriate staff costs, Internal audit invoice and Natpharm storage invoice.
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6.3.3 Contract register
Rural RBF
In 2018 GOZ began to rollout the initial phase of Institutionalization of RBF in the 18 districts. This
meant all subsidy contracts for the 18 districts that were previously contracted by Cordaid were
now contracted by MoHCC.

Continuous Quality Improvement

Cordaid continued to pay for the continuous quality improvement initiatives in the 5 selected RBF
districts. 9 Hospitals and 67 health centres were selected from the selected 5 districts. The
payments were made for timeLy and adequate support visits by provincial and district coaching
team members so that sufficient evidence could be gathered to demonstrate the added value of the
initiative in the RBF program.

Table 3a shows the contract register

Table 3a. Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI) Contract Register

District CQI Health CQI Hospitals Total CQI
Centres facilities

Binga 15 1 16
Centenary 12 1 13
Chipinge 10 3 13
Mangwe 13 2 15
Mwenezi 17 2 19
Total 67 9 76

Urban Voucher
Cordaid continued to implement the Urban voucher programme for the urban poor in 11 facilities in
Harare and Bulawayo Cities. In Q4 2021 the programme scaled up to an additional 12 facilities.
Table 3b shows the facilities contracted.

Table 3b. Urban Voucher Contract Register

Polyclinics (ANC Satellite Total
Province District Post-natal Clinics (ANC Cinand Post-

delivery) nat cs
natal)

Harare Northern 1 1 2

Harare Eastern 2 1 3

Harare Southern 1 3 4

Harare Western 3 1 4

Bulawayo Emakhandeni 1 3 4

Bulawayo Nkulumane 2 4 6

Total 10 13 23
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6.4 ABP payable listing as at 31 December 2021
Table 4- RBF Payables as at 31 December 2021

Province Detail CHWs CB0s Ambulance District DHC MoPSLS DHE PHE Clinic TotalServices Hospital OHS MPL N PE Cii oa
Harare Harare CHWS-Subsidies Q4 2021 785 785
Harare Harare CHWS-Subsidies Q4 2021 1,645 1,645
Harare Harare CHWS-Subsidies Q4 2021 163 163
Bulawayo Bya CHWS-Subsidies Q4 2021 1,467 1,467
Bulawayo Byo CHWS-Subsidies Q4 2021 575 575
Bulawayo Byo C60s Q4 2021 1920 1,920
Harare Harare C8Os Q4 2021 2,380 2,380
Bulawayo Bulawayo PHEs Q4 2021 Counter Verifkatiur 960 960
Harare Harare Ambulance Services Q4 2021 3,180 3,180
Bulawayo Bulawayo Ambulance Services Q4 2021 9,570 9,570
Buawayo Byo DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021 5,648 5,648

Bulawayo Byo DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021 -rate top up 2 080 2,080
Harare Hre DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021 6 140 6,140

Harare Hre DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021-rate top up 2 262 2,262
Bulawayo Byo DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021 1,556 1,556

Bulawayo Byo DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021-rate top up 573 573
Harare Hre DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021 1,008 I'00

Harare Hre DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q4 2021-rate top up 371 371
Harare Harare Central Hospitals Q4 2021 32,080 32,080
Buawayo Buiawayo Central Hospitals Q4 2021 67,870 67,870
Bulawayo Byo DHE Subsidy Nkulumane-Q4 2021 650 650
Bulawayo Byo DHE Subsidy Emakhandeni Q4 2021 570 570
Harare Hre OHE Subsidy Westem-Q4 2021 960 960
Harare Hre DHE Subsidy Sourthen-Q4 2021 1,000 1,000
Harare Hre DHE Subsidy Easten-Q4 2021 680 680
Harare Hre DHE Subsidy Northen-Q4 2021 620 620
Harare Hre & Byo DHEs Q4 2021 6,710 6,710
Harare Hre HF Q 2021 -Hopley Clinic 13,755 13,755
Harare Hre HF Q3 2021 -Mbare Clinic 5,178 5,178
Harare Hre HF Q3 2021 -Waterfalls Clinic 3,700 3,700
Harare Hre HF Q3 2021 -Sunningdale Clinic 10,377 10,377
Harare Hre HF Q3 2021 -Rutsanana Clinic
Harare Harare Central Hospitals Q3 2021 28,370 28,370
Bulawayo Byo Mpilo Central Hospitals Q3 2021 54 520 54,520
Masvingo PHE Masvingo-CQ Coaching. Q3 2021 700 700
MasAingo PHE Masvingo-CQI Coaching- Q3 2021 1,080 1,080
Bulawayo Bye HF Q4 2021 -Maqhawe clinic 3,700 3,700
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Maqhawe clinic-rate top up 1,949 1,949
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021-Dr Shennan Clinic 3,500 3,500
Bulawayo 8yo HF Q4 2021-Dr Shennan Clinic-rate topup 1,844 1,844
Bulawayo Bye HF Q4 2021-Nketa clinic 3,700 3,700
Bulawayo Bye HF Q4 2021 -Nketa clinic rate top up 1,949 1,949
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Nkulumane clinic 4,600 4,600
Bulawayo Bye HF Q4 2021 -Nkulumane clinic-rate top up 2,423 2.423
Bulawayo Bye HF (14 2021 -Pelandava clinic 4,600 4,600
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Pelandava clinic rate top up 2,423 2.423
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Tshabalala clinic 3,700 3.700
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Tshabatala clinic rate top up 1,949 1,949
Harare Hre HF QI 2021-Hopley Clinic 3,500.00 3,500
Harare Hre HF 1 2021-Hoptey Clinic rate top up 1,843.68 1,844
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021-Mbare Clinic 4,600.00 4,600
Harare Hre HF QI 2021-Mbare Clinic rate top up 2,423.12 2,423
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021 -Waterfalls Clinic 3,700.00 3,700
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021 -Waterfalls Clinic rate top up 1,949.03 1,949
Harare Hre HF QI 2021 -Sunningdate Clinic 3,700.00 3,700
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021 -Sunningdate Clinic rate top up 1,949.03 1,949
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021 -Rutsanana 4,300.00 4,300
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021 -Rutsanana rate top up 2,265.09 2,265
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 -Budlriro Polyclinic 4,30100 4,300
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Budiriro Satellite Clinic 3.500.00 3.500
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 -Highfields Polyclinic 4,300.00 4,300
Harare Hre HF Q4 20Z1-Kuwadzana Polyclinic 4,30000 4,300
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021-Kuwadzana Satellite 3,500-00 3.500
Harare Hie HF Q4 2021-Mabvuku Polyclinic 4,300.00 4,300
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021-Magwegwe Clinic 3,500 00 3,500
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Cowdry Park Clinic 3,500 00 3,500
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6.4 RBF payable listing as at 31 December 2021
Table 4 RBF Payables as at 31 DeceTber 2021

Province Detail CHWs Coos Ambulance District P ICS MoP5L5W DHE PHE Clinic TotalServices Hospital iiS MPLW OE PE Cnc Toa

Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 Luveve Polyclini r 4,300,00 4,3()
Bulawaya Byo HF Q4 2021 Maqhawe clinic 1,527.00 1,527
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 Nketa clinic 1,839.00 1,839
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 Nkulumane clinic 7,495.00 7495
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 Petandava clink 3,584.00 3 584
Bulawayo ByoH F Q4 2021 Tshabtalta clinic 839.00 819
Harare Hre HF Qi 2021 Hopley Clinic 3,971,00 3 971
Harare Hre HF QI 2021 Mbare Clinic 7,021.00 7021
Harare Hre HF Qi 2021 Waterfalls Clinic 1,493.00 1,493
Harare Hre HF Q1 2021 Rutsanana 5,546.00 5,546
Harare Hre DHCS -Beneficiary Assessment Q2 2021 5,311.00 5,312
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 -Budiriro Polyclinic 18.00 18
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 -Budiriro Polyclinic rate topup 9.48 9
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Kuwadzana Polyclinic 9.00 9
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Kuwadzana Polyclinic-rate topup 4.74 5
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Kuwadzana Satellite 3.00 3
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Kuwadzana Sateltite-rate topup 1.58 2
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 -Mabvuku Polyclinic 80.00 80
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 -Mabvuku Polyclinic-rate topup 42.14 42
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Tafara FHS 79.00 79
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Tafara FHS rate top 41.61 42
Harare Hre HF Q4 2021 Hacliffe Polyclinic 18.00 18
Harare Hre HFQ4 2021-Harcliffe Polyclinic-rate top up 9.48 9
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021- Emakhandeni Clinic 116.00 116
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 Emakhandeni Clinic-rate topup 61.10 61
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 Magwegwe Clinic 166.00 166
Bulawayo Bye HF Q4 2021 -Magwegwe Clinic rate topup 87.44 87
Bulawayo Bya HF Q4 2021 Cowdy Park Clinic 19600 196
Bulawaya Bye HF Q4 2021 Cowdry Park Clinic-rate topup 103,25 103
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021-Luveve Polyclinic 18800 188
Bulawayo Byo HF Q4 2021 -Luveve Polyclinic-rate topup 99,03 99

Total 413,130
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6.4 Contact tracing payable listing as at 31 December 2021
Table 5-Contact tracing Invoices Payables as at 31 December 2021

Province Detail PHE
Masvingo PHE Masvingo Contact Tracing-Dec 2021 2,082
Masvingo PHE Masvingo Contact Tracing-Nov2021 400
Manicaland PHE Manicaland Contact Tracing-Invoices 2021 4,810
Manicaland PHE Manicaland Contact Tracing-Invoices 2021 11,492
ManicaLand PHE Manicaland Contact Tracing- July 2021 320
Manicaland PHE Manicaland Contact Tracing- Aug 2021 1,124
Mashonaland Central PHE Mash Central Contact Tracing-May 2021 140
Mashonaland Central PHE Mash Central Contact Tracing-June 2021 380
Mashonaland Central PHE Mash Central Contact Tracing-July 2021 9,042
Mashonaland Central PHE Mash Central Contact Tracing-July-Sept 2021 6,717
Mashonaland Central PHE Mash Central Contact Tracing-AugESept 2021 4,788
Mashonaland Central PHE Mash Central Contact Tracing,Aug&Sept 2021 5,071
MashonaLand East PHE Mash East Contact Tracing-May 2021 718
Mashonaland East PHE Mash East Contact Tracing-July 2021 20,558
MashonaLand East PHE Mash East Contact Tracing-April 2021 1,016
Mashonaland East PHE Mash East Contact Tracing-Nov & Oct 2021 1,416
Mashonatand East PHE Mash East Contact Tracing-2021 17,412
Matebeland south PHE Mat South Contact Tracing-May 2021 1,218
Matebeland south PHE Mat South Contact Tracing-June 2021 2,958
Matebeland south PHE Mat South Contact Tracing-Sept 2021 814
Matebeland south PHE Mat South Contact Tracing-JuLy 2021 7,932
Matebeland south PHE Mat South Contact Tracing-Aug 2021 2,484
MatebeLand south PHE Mat South Contact Tracing-2021 11,392
Matebeland North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-July 2021 4,101
Matebeland North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-Aug 2021 2,414
MatebeLand North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-June 2021 1,964
Matebeland North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-Sept 2021 1,186
Matebeland North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-Dec 2021 3,618
Matebeland North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-Oct2021 2,123
Matebeland North PHE Mat North Contact Tracing-Nov2021 910
Midlands PHE Midlands Contact Tracing-November 2021 1,896
Midlands PHE Midlands Contact Tracing-December 2021 12,498
Midlands PHE Midlands Contact Tracing-December 2021 954
Midlands PHE Midlands Contact Tracing-Nov 2021 1,000
Midlands PHE Midlands Contact Tracing-Oct 2021 174
Mashonatand West PHE Mash West Contact Tracing-Invoices 2021 12,588
Mashonaland West PHE Mash West Contact Tracing-Dec 2021 2,199
Mashonaland West PHE Mash West Contact Tracing-Dec 2021 918
Mashonaland West PHE Mash West Contact Tracing-Aug 2021 1,506
Harare Harare PHE Contact Tracing-Nov & Dec 2021 3,078
Bulawayo Bulawayo PHE Contact Tracing-Q4 2021 6,478

Total 173,889
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6.5 Detailed cost per project

The following pages display the detailed costs per project in United States Dollars
6.5.1 Project title: Additional financing Phase V Zimbabwe RBF

Project number 200768
Project period: 1 October 2020 - 30 April 2023

Programme Costs Costs Total Balance
Budget specification budget 2020 2021 Costs

US$ US$ US$ US$ US$
41 medical supplies
41.99 Supplies 2,191,960 453,437 728,834 1,182,272 1,009,689 46.06%

total supplies 2,191,960 453,437 728,834 1,182,272 1,009,689
43 monetary support
43.04 performance based financing 8,943,535 90,062 761,411 851,473 8,092,062 90.48Z
total monetary support 8,943,535 90,062 761,4 fl 851,473 8,092,062
44 training (non-personnel)
44.01 training sessions 3,246,693 4,681 38,733 43,414 3,203,279 98.66%
44.02 fees I allowances 0 21,625 196,688 21B,313 -218,313 #DIV/0!
44.03 travel / travel related 110,750 2,151 22,862 25,013 85,737 77.41%
44.04 other training costs 0 934 14,302 15,236 -15,236 #DIVID
total training (non-personnel) 3,357,443 29,391 272,585 301,977 3,055,466
45 capital items
45.02 1,011,455 . 1,011,455 100.00%
45.03 computers 137,300 19,700 78,083 97,783 39,517 28.78%
45.04 telecommunications equipment 136,020 27,550 5,389 32,939 103,081 75.78%
45.05 office furniture ! equipment 213,500 1,755 1,755 211,745 99.18%
45.07 generators I lighting 0 - 0 #DIV101
45.99 other capital items 1,674,780 310,199 310,199 1,364,581 81.48%
total capital items 3,173,055 47,250 395,426 442,676 1,7f8,924
46 transport I storage
46.01 vehicle running costs 262,281 7,949 72,926 80,875 181,406 69.16t
46.02 vehicle hire 1,107 10 10 1,097 99.10%
46.03 other transport costs 620 - 620 100.00%
total transport Istorage 264,008 7,949 72,936 80,885 183,123
47 staff
47.01 salary 3,180,962 71,494 902,531 974,025 2,206,937 69.38%
47.02 contract related benefits 1,000,520 45,858 263,856 309,714 690,806 69.04)
47.03 salary non-contracted staff - 0 #IVIO!
47.05 training 75,118 (213) 18,910 18,698 56,421 75.111
47.06 travel ! travel related 132,725 11,991 59,607 71,598 61,127 46.06%
total staff 4,389,326 129,130 1,244,905 1,374,036 3,015,290
49 general / administration
49.01 information 145,367 11,017 11,017 134,350 92.42%
49.02 Audio/ Visual materials 360 360 -360 #DIV/01
49.03 stationary / office supplies 31,000 423 35,698 36,121 -5,121 -16.52%
49.04 office costs 340,976 117,402 117,402 223,574 65.57%
49.05 communications 133,832 1,407 73,841 75,248 58,584 43.77%
49.06 financial charges 64,677 233 26,841 27,074 37,602 58.14%
49.07 professional fees 1,219,837 17,790 216,123 233,913 985,924 80.82%
49.08 other general / administration 213,136 434 9,107 9,541 203,596 95.52%
total general / administration 2,148,826 20,287 490,389 510,676 1,638,150 76.23%
50
50.01 531,848 27,270 71.012 98,282 433,567 81.52%
Total HQ support costs 53 f,848 27,270 71,0 12 98,282 433,567 0.00%

total 25,000,000 804,776 4,037,499 4,842,274 19,146,271 76.59%
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6.5.2 Project title: Additional financing Phase V Zimbabwe RBF
Project number 200768
Project period: 1 October 2020 -30 April 2023
Grant Agreement Format

Programme Costs Costs Total % Utilised
Budget specification Budget 2020 2021 Costs

Category I Payments under Results Based Contracts

43 Perfi:rm.i v based finaicinR 4.750,000.00 U6
total category 1 4,750,000.00 - -

Category 2 Performance based financing
43 Performance based financing 3,700,000.00 90,061.56 489,337 579,399 it

total category 2 3,700,000.00 90,061.56 489,337 579,398.56 16%

Category 3 Management and Capacity Building

4 Supplies 157,950.00 5,976 5,976 4%
43 Performance based financing 263,535.00 7,690 7,690 3%
44 training (non-personnel) 2,790,612.76 215,089 215,089 8%
45 capital items 1:553,100.00 104,156 104,156 7%
46 transport / storage 114,323.57 14,818 14,818 13%
47 staff 2,717,467.62 5,269.27 865.256 870,525 32%
49 general l administration 1:115,322.65 334,121 334,121 30%
50 HQ support costs 487,688.40 68,878 68,878 14%

total category 3 9,200,000.00 5,269.27 1,615,985 1,621,254.17 18%

Category 4 Docunentatlon, Monitoring and Verification

44 training (ior. personnell 199,100.00 925 925 Os
46 transport stLrage 140,297.14 50,338 50,338 36i
47 staff 1,409,763.81 6.907.40 315,450 321,957 23%
49 general administration 600,839.05 0t

total category 4 2,350,000.00 6,507.40 366,713 373,220.13 16%

Category 5 COVID-19 Response

41 Supplies 2,034,010.32 453.417.15 722,858 1,176,295 58%
43 Performance based financ'ng 230,000.00 264,384 264,384 1154
44 training (non-personnel) 367,730.00 29,391.25 56,571 85,962 23%
45 capital items 1.619,954.64 47.290.0 291,270 338,520 21%
46 transport / storage 9,387.00 7,948.59 7,780 15,729 168%
47 staff 262,094.12 117,353.62 64,199 181,553 69%
49 general I administration 432,663.92 20.286.70 156,268 176,555 41%
50 HQsupport costs 44,160.00 27,270.13 2,133 29,403 67%

total category 5 5,000,000.00 702,937.44 1,565,464 2,268,401.54 45%

Total Project Expenditure 25,000,000.00 804,775.67 4,037,499 4,842,274.40 19%
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6.5 Detailed cost per project
The following pages display the detailed costs per project in United States Dollars

6.5.3 Project title: Additional financing Phase V Zimbabwe RBF- GOZ
Project number 200768A
Project period: 1 October 2020 - 30 April 2023

Programme Costs Total Balance
Budget specification budget 2021 Costs US$

41 medical supplies
41.99 Supplies

total supplies - . .
43 monetary support
43.04 performance based financing 6,111,000 385,280 385,280 5,725,720 93.70%
total monetary support 6,111,000 385,280 385,280 5,725,720
44 training (non-personnel)
44.01 training sessions 0
44.02 fees / allowances 0
44.03 travel I travel related 0
44.04 other training costs 0
total training (non-personnel) 0 0 0 0
45 capital items
45.02 0
45.03 computers 0
45.04 telecommunications equipment o
45.05 office furniture / equipment 0
45.07 generators I lighting 0
45,99 other capital items 0
total capital items 0 0 0 0
46 transport / storage
46.01 vehicle running costs 0
46.02 vehicle hire 0
46.03 other transport costs 0
total transport / storage 0 0 0 0
47 staff
47.01 salary 0
47.02 contract related benefits 0
47.03 salary non-contracted staff 0
47.05 training 0
47.06 travel / travel related 0
total staff 0 0 0 0
49 general I administration
49.01 information 0
49.02 Audio/ Visual materials 0
49.03 stationary / office supplies 0
49.04 office costs 0 O
49.05 communications .o
49.06 financial charges 189,000 1,614 1.614 187,386 99.15%
49.07 professional fees 0 O
49.08 other general I administration 0
total general I administration 189,000 1,614 I,614 187,386 99.15%
50
50.01 . 0
Total HQ support costs 0 0 0 0 0.00%

total 6,300,000 386,894 386,894 5,913,106 93.86%
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6.5 Detailed cost per project
The fl lowing pa2cs ds Lay the detailed costs per project in United States Dollars

6,5.4 Project title: Additional financing Phase IV Zimbabwe RBF
Project number 200732
Project period: 20 February 2019 - 31 December 2021

Programme Costs Costs Costs Total Balance
Budget specification budget 2018 2019 2020 Costs US$ K

41 medical supplies
41.99 vouchers 17,081 - 16,025 24,960 40,985 -23,904

total supplies 17,081 - 16,025 24,960 40,985 (23,904)
43 monetary support
43.04 performance based financing 375,610 3,45D 165,167 187,456 356,073 19,537 0.00%
total monetary support 375,610 3,450 165,167 187,456 356,073 f9,537 0.00%
44 training (nan-personnel)
44.01 training sessions 335,197 15,189 12,016 26,945 54,150 2181,047
44.02 fees I allowances 64,160 6,565 58,996 97,459 163,020 -98,860
44.03 travel / travel related 12,755 5,000 12,702 3,380 21,083 -8,327
44.04 other training costs 4,310 1,810 3,651 2,923 8,383 -4,073
total training (non-personnel) 416,422 28,564 87,365 130,706 246,636 16?,786
45 capital items
45.03 computers 43,500 6,509 24,550 31,059 12,441 0.00%
45.04 telecommunications equ:pmct 26,235 - 44,915 355 45,270 -19,035
45.05 office furniture I equipment 1,143 930 593 3,348 4,871 -3,728
45.07 generators I lighting 0 - - - 0 0.00%
45.99 other capital items 65,000 - 2,500 4,199 6,699 58,301 0.00%
total capital items 135,878 930 54,516 32,452 87,899 47,980 35.31%
46 transport / storage
46.01 vehicle running c nsts 121,835 24,173 43,749 69,102 137,025 -15,190 -12.47y
46.02 vehicle hire 546 330 441 713 1,483 -938
46.03 other transport costs 2,600 - 14 - 14 2,586 99.45%
total transport / storage 124,981 24,503 44,205 69,814 138,522 -13,542 -10.83%
47 staff
47.01 salary 944,279 110,496 504,593 586,543 1,201,632 -257,352 -27.25%
47.02 contract related benefit5 324,629 31,297 163,061 159,380 353,738 -29,109 -8.97%
47.03 salary non-contracted staff 1,767 12,129 568 1,890 14,587 -12,820
47.05 training 17,313 1,623 2,537 8,198 12,358 4,955 28.62%
47.06 travel / travel reLated 55,092 4,728 24,612 23,825 53,164 1,928 3.50%
total staff 1,343,080 160,272 695,370 779,836 1,635,478 -292,398 -21.77%
49 general / administration
49.01 information 4,402 380 466 4.053 4,899 -497 -11.29%
49.02 Audio/ Visual materials - 50 50 -50 #DIV/0I
49.03 stationary I office supplies 16,256 4,516 6,621 11,826 22,963 -6,707 -41.26%
49.04 office costs 107,472 30,644 24,380 43,762 98,786 8,687 8.08%
49.05 communications 43,413 10,916 17,535 39,116 67,567 -24,154 -55.64%
49.06 financial charges 35,773 3,684 5,841 19,197 28,722 7,050 19.71%
49.07 professional fees 226,150 1,496 59,970 73.992 115,457 90,693 40.10%
49.08 other general I adm-nistration 43,804 2,370 1,394 12,879 16,643 27,161 62.01%
total general / administration 477,271 54,007 116,206 204,874 375,088 102,183 21.41%
50
50.01 109,679 - 52,638 66,682 119,320 -9,642 -8.79%
Total HQ support costs 109,679 0 52,638 66,682 119,320 -9,642 -8.79%

total 3,000,000 271,726 1,231,492 1,496,781 3,000,000 0 0.00%
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6.5 Detailed cost per project
The folowing pages display the detailed costs per project in United Statcs Dullars

6.5.5 Project title: Additional financing Phase IV Zimbabwe RBF -GOZ Contribution
Project number 200732A
Project period: 20 February 2019 - 31 December 2020

Programme Costs Costs Costs Total Balance
Budget specification budget 2018 2019 2020 Costs US$ %

41 medical supplies
41.99 vouchers 0

total supplies - - - - - -

43 monetary support
43.04 performance based financing 195,000 195,113 195,113 113 -0.06
total monetary support 195,000 0 0 195,113 195,113 -113 0%
49 general / administration
49.01 information 0
49.02 Audio/ Visual materials 0
49,03 stationary I office supplies 0
49.04 office costs 0
49.05 communications 0
49.06 financial charges 5,000 4,883 4,883 117 2.34%
49.07 professional fees - 0
49.08 other generaL i administration - 0
total general I administration 5,000 0 0 4,883 4,883 If7 2.34%
50
50.01 - 0 0.00%
Total HQ support costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%

total 200,000 0 0 199,996 199,996 4 0.00%
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6.6 Assets listing
Asset Description Serial Number Asset Number Date Acquired Purchase Price US$ Donor
Ambasador C21 Binding machine CORIZW/WB/60D9HRE CORIZWIWB16091HRE 3/31/16 300.00 World Bank
Basket sofa set I soater-weaved N/A CORIZWIB5002/HRE 10/16/11 100.00 World bank
Basket sofa set Iseater-weaved N/A COR/ZWIB50D3/HRE 10/16111 100.00 World bank
Basket sofa set seater-weaed N/A COR/ZWIBS041/HRE ID/I16/11 100.00 World bank
Basket table weaved NIA CORIZWIBSOD4/HRE 10/16111 100.00 World bank
Blue Fan-medium size N/A COR/ZW/WB/16016/1 6/13/12 100.00 World Bank
Braai Table NIA COR/ZW/8TO0o/HRE 12/12/11 150.00 World bank
Braal Table N/A COR/ZW18T002/HRE 12/12/11 150.00 World bank

raal Table NIA CORIZWIBTOO/HRE 12/12111 150.00 World bank
Buffalo mountain Bike N/A CORIZWIWBIBC1a25 111/14 250.00 World Bank
Buffalo mountain Bike NIA COR/ZW/WB/BC182S/1 11114 250.00 World bank
Buffalo mountain Bike flA CORIZWIW3/MB1852 111/14 250.00 World Bank
Brasi Table W/A CORIZW/BT0O4/H1 12/12/11 150.00 World bank
Cabinet Steel 4 drawer filling N/A CORIZW/WB/16001 2/15/16 287.00 World Bank
Camera Canon A2200 digital Faded COI/ZW/WB/EC1809 1/1/14 265.00 World Bank
Cornice Round Table N/A COR/ZW/BRT004 7/15/il 390.00 World Bank
DART Board N/A COR/ZW/WB16017 12/12/1I 150.00 World bank
Digital Telecom System PABX DX80KE100004 COR/ZW/PABX0D1/HRE 9/16/1I 1.131.95 World Bank
EPSON Projector XAHJ7X01990 CORIZW1WBI8107 9126/18 983.00 World Bank
Fridge Capri CRD340 16841 CORIZWIKF002HRE 10/7/11 600.00 World Bank
Gymno Bicycle NIA COR/ZW/WB16025 1/1/12 70.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair NIA CORIZWIWBI6013HRE 2/25/16 178.00 World Bank
Hoover -Samsung VIEQ81CC3000SW CORIZWI EH00l/HRE 9/5/11 219.00 World bank
Laptop HP Pavillion SCDO40B3QV CORIZW/WB20/LPOD13 12/28/20 1,775.00 World Bank
Nexus Generator -Smatt NX6500CX52 CORIZW/WB/0GI59 1/1/12 115.00 World Bank
Office Desk NIA COR/2W/BRTO46 7/15111 320.00 World Bank
Office Fan N/A CORIZW/WB/4099HRE 2/1/16 100.00 World bank
Paper Cutter N/A COR/ZWIWB16005 1/1/12 200.00 World Bank
Reception 3 Piece Counter N/A CORIZWIRCOD1/HRE 7/15/11 1,250.00 World Bank
Russe4 Hobbs Microwave MRH-11115876 CORIZWIWB16010 1/1/12 280.00 World Bank
Salton Tea trn Slvwr N/A COR/ZW/WB16012HRE 1/1/12 828,00 World Bank
Sculpter curving N/A CORIZWIWBIOMI12/HI 111/12 180.00 World bank
Solar Battery MIA CORIZWIPi8AT001/HRE 1017/11 762.50 World Bank
Solar Battery NIA CORIZWIPIOAT002/HRE 10/7/11 762.50 World Bank
Solar Battery N/A COR/ZWIPiOAT003/HRE 1017/11 762,50 World Bank
Solar Battery NIA COR/ZW/PIBATOD4/HRE 1017/11 762.50 World Bank
Solar Battery n/A CORIRD/ZWIWBBATOD1 10/31/19 500.00 World Bank
Solar Battery NIA COR/RDIZW/WBBATOD2 10/31/19 500.00 World Bank
Stove Defy flA CORIZWIKSOD1/1/HRE 10/7/10 350.00 World Bank
Table Board Room NIA COR/ZW/BRT/008/HRE 7/15/II 355.00 World Bank
Table Board Room flA COR/ZW/BRT007/HRE 03/10/2012 355.00 World Bank
Table Board Room NIA COR/ZW/BRT009/HRE 1/11/112 355.00 World bank
Tale Board Room NIA CORIZW/BRTOIO 1/11/12 355.00 World bank
Table Board Room NIA COR/ZW/BRTO11/HRE 1/11112 355.00 World bank
Table Board Room NIA COR/ZW/BRT012/HRE 1/11/12 355.00 World Bank
Tablet Ecocash Faded COR/ZWIWBICEI808 1/1114 130.00 World bank
Visitors Adam Chair N/A CORIZW/VCOZ9/11HRE 2/1/1l 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair N/A CORI/ZW/VC041/HRE 1/11/12 250.00 World bank
VisitorsChair N/A CORIZWIVC047/HRE 1/11/12 180.00 World bank
ViWtors Chair Board Room NIA COR/ZWIVC026/HRE 7/15/11 90.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA CORIZW/VC034 1/11/12 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA COR/ZW/VC039/HRE 1/111t2 180.00 World bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA CORIZW/VC041 1/11112 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room N/A COR/ZW/VC046/HRE 1/11/12 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA COR/ZWVCO3S I/1i/li 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA COR/ZW/VC033/MRE 1/11/12 180.00 World Bank
Water Pump Terrier N/A COR/ZWWB16020/1 21/16 i,00000 World bank
Water Tank 50001.itres N/A COR/ZWIWB16020 211/16 500.00 World bank
Wooden Locker-Tender Box N/A COA/ZWIWB16024 3/31/16 260,00 World Bank
Wooden Pushing tray - woven N/A COR/ZW/OE004 10/16/11 200.00 World Bank
High Back Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZWIWB2O/HBCODO0 9130/20 276.00 World Bank
Office Desk N/A COR/ZWIOD/01l/HRE 7/15/11 320.00 World Bank
3 Drawer Desk N/A COR/ZWIOD016 11/1/12 290.00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shelf N/A CORIZWIFSOIS 7/15/11 290.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair M/A CORIZWIWB2O/HBCOOD9 9/30/20 276.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zhook 5CG11141XZ CORIZWIWB211LP007 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
3 Drawer Desk NA CORIZW/0D021 11/1/12 290.00 World Bank
3 Drawer Desk NIA CORIZWIWB10FIB36 11/1/12 290.00 World Bank a
Filing Cabinet-wooden NIA CORIZWIF8026 7/15/11 190.00 World Bank
Canon iensysMF237w YLX14660 CORIZWIWB21/PRO000 4/8/21 275.00 World Bank
HP Printer Lasejet PHC6P340B6 CORIZW/OP027 mw 6110/19 213.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CG11141D2 CORIZWIWB2I/LP018 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Office Desk NIA CORIZW/WB/CEi83S 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Printer HP Laserjet M255dn CNB9G9321F CORIZW10P026 4/2/14 480,00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP7806 JN1TCSY61Z0583557 ACP7&6 914/12 44,822.00 World Bank
3 drawer Desk N/A COR/ZW/WB20/DSK0004 9130/20 216.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZW/WB20/HSC0006 9/30/20 276.00 World Bank

31



CORDAID ZIMBABWE
Financial Statemenwto Results Based Financing Project
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

6 CORDAID ZIMBABWE- ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2021

6.6 Assets listing
Laptop HP Zbook CG11 14tCV CORIZWIWB21/LP004 7115121 2,250,00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room N/A COI/ZW/VC042/IRE 1111/12 180.00 World ank
HP DeskJet Printer C145A192KF EQ19211 8/1/17 575.00 World Bank
Laptop HP ZbDok 5CG11140V9 COR/ZWIW321ILPO06 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Office Desk N/A CORIZW/WB16026 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Swivel Chair NIA CORIZWIWB/OF1803 1111/12 250.00 World bank
Basket Weaved cabinet IA CORIZWIED001 1111/12 180.00 World Bank
Board Room - Round Table NWA CORIZW/8RT/O3 7/15/11 390.00 World Bank
Delt XPS Laptop 13246835726 CORIZWIWB2OILPO0i2 11/2/20 2,650.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZWISOCOZBIMRE 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
HP Monitor ICMO281BN6 COR/ZWIWB2I/M0001 7/22121 270.00 World Bank
Laptop HP 450 i5 CND447GK2W COR/ZWCLTOS9 $/29118 510.00 World Bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar WIA CORIZW/W820LITH8AT 12/17120 1,230.96 World Bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar NIA CORIZW/WB21/LITHBATR 4114/l 1,812.21 World Bank
Office Desk Executive N/A CORIZWIECQ04 7/15/11 680.00 World Bank
PHOCOS SKvA Hybrid Inverter 48V Solar 9.2932E+13 COR/2WWB20/INVO01 12/17/20 2,968. ID World Bank
Router Cabinet NIA COR/ZW/W$20$ERVTL0 1/21/21 50.00 World Bank
Visitor's Chair N/A COR/ZW/VC/049 7/15/11 250.00 World bank
VisitorsChair N/A COR/ZW/VC048 7/15111 250,00 World bank
Visitor'sChair N/A COR/ZW/VCOS0 7/1151 250.00 World bank
Visitor's Chair N/A COR/ZW/VCOSI 7/15/11 250.00 World bank
VisitorsChair N/A CORIZW/VCOS2 7/15/11 250.00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shelf N/A CORIZW/P048/HRE 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
S-Tier Wooden Filing Shelf N/A COR/ZW/WB/16031 111/12 250.00 World Bank
Capri Microwave 8751E+112 CORIZWIWB16035 2/1/16 149.00 World Bank
Capri Refrigerator D-43730801,15416-220252 COR/ZW/WB16034 2/1/16 265.00 World Bank
Gold Air Fan Heater f/A CORIZWIWB/16039 2/1/16 85.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair MIA CORIZW/WB/16032 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook SCG11141XK COR/2WIWB2I/LPOD5 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Office Desk i/A CORIZWICDO20/HRE 1111/12 350.00 World Bank
Office Desk NIA COR/ZWIOD/014/HRE 7/15/11 320.00 World Book
Office Desk IA COR/ZWJW8/16030 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Printer HP Prm 400 LaserJet CM56D4THSI1 COR/ZW/WBI16036 7/23/12 575.00 World Bank
Silver Fan-medium size WIA COR/ZW/W8116016 2/1116 100.00 World Bank
Sw-vel Chair NIA CORIZW/OF025 1/1/14 110.00 World Bank
Water Dispenser RYTD - 95 CORIZW/WBIOE1B10 10/23/17 250.00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shel NIA CORIZWIFS0041MASHE 6/18/12 350.00 World Bank
highback Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZW15COD3/MASHE 6/18112 200.00 World Bank
Laptop Dell core IS CKCSCX2 COR/ZWIWB90OD4HRE 6/18112 780.00 World Bank
Laptop NP Zhook 5CGI3410H COR/ZWIW521/LP009 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop Lenovo PFOIDTC7 WB/LA1850 6/18/12 620.00 World Bank
Laser MFP 137tm Printer CNBtNSHGMB CORIZW/WB20/PR0002 12/28/20 326.00 World Bank
Office Desk Executive NIA COR/ZW/EDOD2/MASH 6/18112 250.00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wogon ACP 7803 JNITCSY6IZ0583304 ACP7803 9/4112 44,822,00 World Bank
Visitors chair NIA COR/ZW/AVC002IMASHE 6/18/12 50.00 World Bank
Visitors chair N/A COR/ZW/E0/0FIB5 6/18/12 80,00 World Bank
Computer HP Keyboard N/A COR/ZW/KBOO1/HRE 8/23/11 120.00 World bank
Laptop Dell 5N81314F2 81314F2 11/23/17 1,499.00 World Bank
5,Tie Wooden Filing Shelf N/A COR/ZW/FS020HRE 7/15/11 290.00 World bank
Acer Laptop NXMO9EA0423070DA841601 COR/ZW/CLT036 1/1/14 600.00 World Bank
AsusTablet DN220B2L00l MOH/WB/COR 16-004 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
Automatic Voltage Regulator N/A COR/ZWIP1001/1/HRE 3/15/12 1,25000 World Bank
Computer HIP Desktop Monitor 3CQ109DKO C0R/2W/M031I 3/17/11 00.00 World Bank
High Back Swivel Chair MIA CORIZWIWB/SC1901 10/3/19 165.00 World Bank
lP Laptop CN0452042P COR/ZWtWB/16098HRE 16/13 620.00 World Bank
HP Monitor 3CQ9471LTV COR/ZW/M=lS 8129118 200.00 World Bank
Key Cabinet NIA COR/ZW/IS0D1/HRE 9/28/11 290.00 World Bank
Laptop 5CD717628M COR/ZWIZBII80 7/1711 899.00 World bank
Laptop Faded COR/ZW/M1V010/HRE 1/6/13 620.00 World Bank
Laptop NP 250 CN042,B217 CORIZW/WO/16037HRE 3VZ7/15 620.00 World Bank
Laptop HP 250 G3 CHD45203Y4 CORIZWICLTo66 3/27/15 620.00 World Bank
Laptop NP 250 G3 CMD45203W4 CORIZWICLTO7 3/27115 620.00 World Bank
Laptop HP PavitLion Notebook PC 5C71332)2 CORIZWIWB20LPOOD8 9/21/20 2,200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 GS SC0824H911 CORIZW/WB20/LPO007 9/21/20 2,200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 67 SCD0154WMY COFt/ZWIWB20/LP03 9/21/20 2,200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 G7 SCD0190ZRJ CORIZW/WB20/LP005 9/21/20 2,200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 07 SCD0154VCX COt/ZWIWB20/LP006 9121/20 2,20000 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 650 G5 SCG94432JG CORIZWIWB20/LPOOlO 9121/20 2,200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP250 CN0D45204L1 COR/ZW/WB20/LP00I 3/27/15 620.00 World Bank
Laptop HP250 CND45203YF COR/ZW/WB20/LP002 3127115 620.00 World Bank
Laptop HP250 CH05069347 CORIZW/WB20/LP003 3/27/15 620.00 World Bank
Laptop Lenovo PF03DWF3 WB/lA/1848 6/18/12 750.00 World Bank
Lessvo Thinklpad L470 PF-OXRLK9 COR/ZW/WB/CE18104 1/22/12 810.00 World Bank
Money safe 361t NIA CORIZW/W816W83 6/18/12 350.00 World Bonk
Money Sale 601t N/A CORIZWIM5003/HRE 9/28/11 480.00 World Bank
Office Desk Executive NIA COR/ZW/EOD/003/HRE 7/I5/11 250.00 World bank
Printer CN113F704Q CORIZW/0P004 2/10/18 670.00 World Bank
Projector Optoma ID00tE01210070050 COfIZW/WB/CEI817 9/23/12 495.00 World Bank
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6.6 Asset$ listing
Radiant Fand Heater NfA CORIZW:WB/0EI822 2/1/16 160.00 Worldanl
Samsungtablet WOinch RS2MAG08420 352648. 1I/004315150C 11/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Samsungtablet 10inch RS2MAOiCN9F 352648.'Il/006005/0CDC 11/11/19 320.00 WorldBank
Samsong tablet 0 inch R52MAGNEF.l* 352648111/007961/3 CO I/i1/19 320.00 World Bank
Samsung tablet 10 inch R52MAONEGFX 35264.$11007991/0 CO 11/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Samsong tablet 10 inch RS2MAONGKTE 352648 11010379/3 CO 11/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Samsun tabet 10 inch RS2MAOQ9DZL 35264.11/019785/2 CO 11/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Samsung tablet 10 inch RS2MAONGV$H 3526481/1110105SB/2 CC 1/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Samsung tablet 10 inch RD2MAONGNSE 352648. 11/010378/5 CO 11/11119 320.00 World Bank
Samsung tablet 10 inch RS2MA0FZPCX 356224/10/98735B/4 CO I/M1/19 320.00 World Bank
Seagate Business Storage 4Bay MA6P06ZY CORIZWIW86004HRE 2/22/ t1 400.00 World Bank
Silver Fan-edium size NA COR/ZW/WB6W2HRE 2/1/16 100.00 World Bank
Sotar Inverter Solar Africa S.33803E+14 COR/ZW/PIOOI/HRE 10/7/11 2,500.00 World Bank
Solar Mecotr invertor 9.23319E*13 COR/RD/ZWIwINY1901 10131/19 1,500.00 World Bank
Solar Panel 15'805190604I10329290762 COR/ZW/SODI/W820 10131/19 70.00 World Bank
SolarPanel 1 5CB0 906041103292912BS COR/ZWISO2/WB20 10/31/19 70.00 World Bank
Soar Panel 15C805190604110129291865 COR/ZW/SO03/WB20 10/31/19 70.00 World 8ank
Solar Panel 15:805190604110329291963 COR/ZWISO04/WB20 10/31/19 70.00 World Bank
Solar Panel 5-POE2914863941961316 CORIZWIS005/WB20 1017/11 100.00 World Bank
Sotar Panel STPOE2914863941661316 COR/ZW/S006IWB20 1017/11 100.00 World Bank
Solar Panel STPOE2914863941631316 CORIZWI50071WB2O 10/7111 100.00 World Bank
Solar Panel STPOE2914863941751316 CORIZW/SO0/WB2D 1017/1I 100.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA CORIZW/VC029/HRE 1/11/12 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Roon HA COR/ZW/VC03I/HAE 1/11/12 180.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 03 5CD71762fiQ COR/ZW/CLT066MAN 7/17/17 699.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 07 SCDD1910CV CORIZW/W520/LP0009 9/21120 2,200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Prolsook i7th Generati:*n 5CD90928X CORIZWIWBI91129HRE It/29119 1,100.00 World Bank
Laptop45017 SCD727SMY3 CORIZWIWBCE1821 8/29117 1,565.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 G7 5C0913693G CORIZWIW520/LPOO1 3/2/20 1,100.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zhook SCG111410X CORIZW/WB21/LPO1 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CG11140WD COtRIZW/WB2I/LPO13 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CGI]i41XQ CORIZW/W621/LPO 8 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CG11140VQ CORIZW/WB21/LP012 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook FCG11141CS CORIZW/W621/LPGIO 7115/21 2,250.00 World Bank
3 drawer Desk N/A COR/ZWIWB20OD5K0002 9/30/20 216.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N.A CORIZW/WB2/HBCOO7 9/30/20 276.00 World Bank
Laptop Dell Core 15 4870529894 COR/ZWIWB910DSHRE 10/21/19 780.00 World Bank
Samsung Tablet 10 3.53615E*14 CORIZWIWBITA8190401 2/22/19 320.00 World Bank
S-Tier Wooden Filing Shelf MNA CORIZWIFS035/MAN 1/1/12 250.00 World Bank
Asus FnPad6 ECNKCX3S5763 MOHCCIWB.COR16-048 5/16/16 250.00 World bank
Cabinet Steel 4Cinches NIA COR/ZW/tSC/001/MAN 10/22/12 300.00 World Bank
Cabinet Steel 7 Inches H/A CORIZWISC/002/IMAN 10/22/12 530.00 World Bank
Desk Electric Fen H/A CORIZW/WOME1844 2/1/16 100.00 World Bank
Electric Pedestal Fan N/A CORIZW/EF/002/MAN 2/1116 75.00 World Bank
External Hard Drive - Seagate 500GB NA431KEC COR/ZWIEH007/MAN 10/1/13 125.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZWISCO25/MAN 111/12 250.00 World BAnk
Laptop HP Probook SCD03SMSIS CORIZWIW52D/LPWD15 12/28/20 1,775.00 World Bank
Laser jet Pro MFP MI30fw YNK3616617 COR/ZWIWB21/PR0001 2/10/21 326.00 World Bank
Money safe 361t NIA CORIZWMS009/MIAN 6/18/12 460.00 World Bank
Office Desk N/A CORIZW10DD42/MM 10122/12 200.00 World Bank
Paper Shredder NIA COR/ZWIPS0011MAN 5/24/13 250.00 World Bank
Printer HP Pro 400 Laserjet CNF8H5NS3Q COR/ZWiWBIO0I813 6/18/12 450.00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP 7810 JINTCSY61Z0S$3526 ACP7810 914/12 44,822.00 World Bank
Visitor'schair N/A COR/ZWIVC/028/MAN 7/15/11 250.00 World Bank
Visilorsthadr N/A CORIZWIVCID)/MMAN 7/I5/11 250.00 World Bank
Water Dispenser 120178195L CORIZWIWDODI/MAN 5/24/13 70.00 World Bank
Highback SwNel Chair N/A COR/ZW/WBZOIHBC0003 9/30/20 276.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 G7 5C0154Wa7 CORIZWIWB20/LPODII 9121/20 2,200.00 World Bank
5-Tir Wooden Filing Shell N/A COR/ZW1023MASHC 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
Laptop Dell 4LCSCX2 CORIZW/W3191003HRE 618/12 780.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook SCG1141DZ COAIZWIWB21/LP014 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
LaserwMFP 1371nw Printer CNB1N5HGMJ CORIZW/WB20/PR0001 12/281/20 3126.00 World Bank
Office Desk NIA CORIZWIBRTIOBaMASHC 6/11/12 320.00 World Bank
Swivel Chair MIA CORIZW/SCOt9/MASHC 6/18/12 200.00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP7809 JINTCSY61Z0579994 ACP7809 913112 44,822.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair IA CORIZW/VC007/HIE 6/18112 90.00 World Bank
3 drawer Desk I/A COR/ZW/WB20/05K0001 9/30/20 216.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N/A C0R/ZW/W20/MBC000 9130/20 276.00 World Bank
LaptopHIPZbok SCGI14ILR COR/ZW/WS2$/LPC20 7/1S/21 2,250.00 WorldBank
Sansungablet Winch R52MA0NBIDR 352648/11/OD4227/2 CO 11/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Camera 8067C31ABA52033E CORIZWIDCOS 6/118/12 240.00 World Bank
Inverter Solar Africa 400w Solarpod 5PI30309.001200 CORIZWIWBl$E1831 6/11/12 1,635.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zhook SCGI14IMS CORIZWIWB21/LP017 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop Lenow ThinkPad L470 PF . OXRLNR5 CORIZWIWB/CE1836 1/22/18 810.00 World Bank
LaserJet Pro MFP M130tw VNK4BO6793 COR/2WIWB21/PR0002 2/ID/21 326.00 World Bank
Office Chair NIA CO$t/ZW/WB/F132 6/18/12 180,00 World Bank
Printer HP Pro 400 Laserjet CHB6D4TMB3 CORIZWI0P016/MATS 6118/12 575.00 World Bank
5oar Lantern, Stretcher Bed Seeping bag NIA CORIZWIWBICKi89 6/18112 125.00 World Bank
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6.6 Assets listing
Solar Panel 9.2013E*11 CORIZWIPOW003 6/18112 1,635.00 World Bank
Vehicle Misan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP 7807 JNITCSY6120583553 ACP7807 /4112 44,822.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair i/A CORIZW/VC008 6118I2 90.00 World Bank
3DrawerDesk flA CORIZW/ODO17HRE 6/18/1l 290,00 World Bank
S-Tier Wooden Filing Shelf N/A CORIZW/FSOIB/HRE 7/15/il 290.00 World Bank
lexagon Shaped Table N/A COPIZW/BRT/001/HRE 7/15/11 245,00 World Bank
HighbacktSvwvetChair N/A COR/ZW/WB16046 1/l/ill 250.00 WorldBank
Highback Swive Chair NIA CORIZW/WB201HBC0004 9130120 276.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook SCG141MX CORIZW/WB2I/LP003 7/15121 2,250.00 World Bank
Samsung tablet 10 inch RS2MAkX34H 356224/10/998189/0 CO 11/11/19 320.00 World Bank
Silver Fan-medium size GHFO0A CORIZWIWBI6092HRE 2/1/16 85.00 World Bank
Visitor Chair NIA COR/ZWIVC037/HRE 6/7/11 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Adam Chair NIA COR/ZW/VCOZ91/HRE 2/11II 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Adam Chair N/A COR)ZW/VCO27/HRE 6/18/12 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Adam Chair N/A COR/ZW/VC030/HRE 2/1/1 180.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair Board Room NIA CORIZWIVC035/HRE 1/11112 110.00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shelr MIA CDR/ZWIFS041 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shell NIA COR/ZWIFS023/MATS 1/11/ 2 250.00 World Bank
Camera 8067031BAS202E CORIZWIDC04 6/18/12 240.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair IA CORIZW/0C023/MATS 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
Canon Isensys MF237w YLX15162 COR/ZWJW52i/P0004 418/21 275.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 5C0035MTOX COR/ZWIWB20/LP0014 12/28/20 1,775.00 World Bank
Laptop Lenovo w10GTVQ WBILA1849 6)18/12 810.00 World Bank
Office Desk HIA COR/ZW/00026/MATS 6/18/12 285.00 World Bank
Printer HP Pro 400 LaserJet CMB6D4THT2 COR/ZWIOP017MATS 7/23/12 575.00 World Bank
Safe box and cash box HIA CORIZW/MS0061MATS 6/18/12 45D.00 World Bank
Trendnet Router 8A13325001149 CORIZW/TOD1 1/1/12 80.00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP8941 JNITCY61Z058345B ACP8941 9118/12 44,822.00 World Bank
Visitor's Chair NIA CORIZWVC012 1/11/12 90.00 World Bank
Asus Tablet ECNKCX355672 MDH/WB/CORI6-037 6/18112 335.35 World Bank
Canon Isnsys MF237w YLXI4661 CORIZW/WB21/PROO3 4/8/1 275.00 World Bank
Laptop HP 350 laded CORIZW/CLT056 6/18112 749.00 World Bank
Laptop HP PaOiltion SCO04066RT CORIZWIWB20/LP0016 12/28120 1,775.00 World Bank
Money Safe N/A CORIZW/wMD/MS040 6/182 460.00 World Bank
Office Desk N/A CORIZWIMIDIFS014 6/18112 285,00 World Bank
Printer HP Pro 400 LaserJet CNB6D4THB6 COR/ZW/MD/OP003 6/18112 575.00 World Bank
Shelving-TW NIA COR/2W/MDIFS050 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
Swivel chair N/A CORIZWIS0C025 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrot 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP 7805 JNlTCSY61Z0583541 ACP78OS 914/12 44,82200 World Bank
Visitors Chair M/A CORIZW/MI/VC030 6/18/12 250.00 World Bank
Asus Tablet Faded MoH/WBICORt6038 6/18/12 355.00 World Bank
Camera Canon A3300 digital 323064090731 CORIZWIDC012 MASV 4120/12 265.00 World Bank
Deli Vostro Laptop 3581982886 COR/ZW/WB191001HRE 10/21/19 780.00 World Bank
External Hard Drio - Seagate SOOGB NA431L25 CORIZW/HDO5/MAS 10/1/13 125.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair H/A CORiZWISOCI6/MASV 7/15/11 200.00 World Bank
Canon IsensysMF237w YLX14835 CORIZWIWB2I/PR0006 4/8121 275.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zhook SCGil41XH COR/ZW/WBZI/LPO19 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Money safe 361t N/A COR/ZW/M5005/MASV 6/181Il 460.00 World Bank
OfficeDesk NIA CORYZW/OD031/MASV 1/11/12 285.00 WorldBank
Printer HP Office 2050A CM Ul2NB CORIZW/OP012/MASV 8/23/Il 250.00 World Bank
Printer HP Pro 400 Laserjet CNB604THBG CORIZW/OP014MASW 7/23/12 575.00 World Bank
Vehicle Nissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP 7808 JNITCSY61Z0583290 ACP7108 914/12 44,822.00 World Bank
Visitors chafr N/A CORIZW1VCO017MASV 7/151 1 250.00 World Bank
Visitors Chair N/A COR/ZWIF00461 7/1511 90.00 World Bank
Highback Swioel Chair N/A COR/ZWISOC0451HRE 1/11/12 250.00 World bank
HP 350 Laptop 5CG4462KP COR/ZWICLTO58 4/2/14 749.OD World Bank
Office Desk NIA COR/2W/OD/012/HRE 6/18/12 320,00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shell N/A COR/ZW/FSOII/HRE 7/15/11 290.00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shell NIA CORIZW/F5012/HRE 7/15/11 290,00 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shelr NIA CORIZW/F5013/HRE 7/15/11 290.00 World Bank
5-Te Wooden Filing Shelf /A CORIZW/FS014/HRE 7115/11 290.00 World Bank
Cabinet Steel 4 drawer filing MIA CORIZW/SFC002/HRE 7115/11 193.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair MIA CORIZW/50C042/HE 6/18/12 250.00 World bank
Highback Swivel Chair IA COR/ZW/WS20/HCO05 9130/20 276.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CG1I14CW CORIZW/WB21/LPD15 7/15121 2,250.00 World Bank
Laptop Lenovo MPMXBB632l00B COR/ZWtWB16O&1HlE 6/18/12 775.00 World Bank
Offke Desk flA CORIZWIOD/009/HRE 7/15/Il 320.00 World Bank
Steel Cabinet 2 Door f/A CORIZWISFCODIHRE 7/15/1i 324.00 World Bank
Visitors Adam Chair N/A COR/ZWIVC038/HRE 2/1/11 180.00 World Bank
Computer HP Desktop CPU 4CEOSOLLC CORZW/CDTODl/HRE 3/17/1I 120.00 World Bank
Computer HP Desktop Monitor 3CQ19IDJ4 CORIZWICDT002 8123/11 200.00 World Bank
GALAK Air Conditioner l6KO28416B0162 COR/ZW/WB211ACO0I 2/18/2t 950.35 World Bank
Hi-Back Swivel Chair N/A CORIZW/OF0123 912817 269.00 World Bank
Highback Swvel Chair NIA CORIZW/WB160B6 1/11/12 250,00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZW/50CO39 1/11/11 250.00 World Bank
HP CPU TRF1141GST CORIZW/CDT004/HRE 8/23/11 20000 World Bank
HP Monitor 3CQ0460R2M CORIZW/CTD001 3/17/11 800.00 World Bask
HP Proliant DL360 Gen 9 Server (DHIS2) CZJ52208J5 COR/ZWIWBSERV1901 10/10/19 2,868.77 World Bank
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HP Proliant DL38O Gen10 Server (BVR System) CZ29150LiJ COR/ZW/WSSERV2001 5/18/20 6,500.00 World Bank
Keyboard NIA COR/ZW/WBI6014HRE 812311t 200.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CG11141M6 CCRIZW/WB21ILP002 7/15121 220.00 World Bank
LaserJet 400MFP Pro Printer CN87D4VH65 COR/ZW/OP01SIMASHE 6118/12 280.00 World Bank
Lenovo Think Pad L470 PF-OXRGM4 COR/ZW/WB/CEI8105 1/22/18 810.00 World Bank
Lenovo Thinkserver T$440 Server (ex BYR) 1S70AQ0009UXM"2 14XD COR/ZW/WB20/SERVOOI 2/2/16 6,490.80 World Bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar WIA COR/ZW/WB21/LrHBATC 5/14/21 1,310.66 World bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar NIA CORIZWIWB21/LFHBATC 5/14/21 1,310.66 World bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar W/A COR/ZWIWB2I/LITHBATC 5/14/21 1,310.66 World bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar NIA COR/WIWB21/LITHBAT( 5/14/21 1,310.66 World bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar M/A CORIZWIWB2I/LTHBAT( 5/14/21 1,310.66 World bank
Lithium Battery 48V Solar N/A CORIZW/WB2I/LTHBAT( 5/14/21 1,310.66 World bank
Network cabinet "/A CORIZWICO0IHRE 7/15/11 395.00 World Bank
Network cabinet flA COR/ZWIWB21I/NSERVEO 1/821 50.00 World Bank
office desk MIA COPIZW/BRTOD1 1lil/ 355.00 World Bank
Office Desk N/A CORIZW/ODOI/HRE 1/11/12 285.00 World Bank
Printer HIP Pro 400 Laserjet CIB604TH81 COR/ZWIOP0l3/IAASHW 6/18/12 575.00 World Bank
PrinterRico E175M630390 COR/ZW/WB/16063/HRE 11/12/15 16,671,55 WorldBank
Proliant DL380 Gen 9 Server C72646032G CORIZW/19065 8/23/11 2,400.00 World Sank
Samsung Tablet I0 6.38061E11 COR/ZW/WB/TAB191122 11/22/19 300.00 World Bank
Server - HP ProLiant DL380 Gen9 ifile Server) CZJ5380GZ7 COR/ZW/19064 8123/11 2,400.00 World Bank
Server Cabinet NIA COR/ZWIC5002/HRE 4/28/12 2,90D.00 World bank
Smart Solar MPPT 25/100 HQ21139D43H CORIZWIWBZIISCOoI 5/14/21 847.12 World bank
Cotour Control GX (CCGX) N/A CORIZWIWB2I/CC0I 5/14/11 507.00 World bank
Victron Energy Quattro 4EV Inverter Solar System NIA CORIZWIWBZI/INVOOI 5/14/21 10,193.03 World bank
Visitors Chair Board Room N/A CORIZWIVC036/HRE 1/11)12 180.00 World Bank
Wooden Table N/A CRS/ZWIFOOO2533 8/23/11 355.00 World Bank
Mighback Swivel Chair N/A CORIZW/SOC038/HRE 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair N/A CORI/ZW/SOC044IHRE 1/1112 250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Zbook 5CGI1141M&K CI/ZWJWB21/LP00I 7/15121 2,230.00 World Bank
OfficeDesk fIA COR/ZW/WB/0FlB27 I/lIIi2 250.00 World Bank
Office Desk Secretary/Reception N/A CORIZW/RD001 7/15/l1 280.00 World Bank
Samsung Tablet 10' 3.53685E14 COR/ZW/WBTA8190403 2/22/19 320.00 World Bank
3 drawer Desk N/A COR/ZW/WB20/DSK0003 9/30/20 216.00 World Bank
Card Printer 839B.Q30030 829344 11/24/17 3,535.00 World Bank
High Back Swivel Chair N/A COR/ZW/SOC046/HRE 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair NIA COR/ZW/WB16045 1111/11 250.00 World Bank
Laptop HP ZbDok 5CG1114OD7 CORIZWIWB2I/LPO16 7/15/21 2,250.00 World Bank
Motor ke CTX 200 9C2MD35UOCI001777 ACT0474 11/7/12 5,465,00 World Bank
Motor hikes CTX20 9C2MD3540CRO0107 ACKB3k8 8/8/12 4,513.04 World Bank
5-Tier Wooden Filing Shelf MIA COR/ZWIF5038/HRE 1/11/12 250.00 World Bank
Highback Swivel Chair M/A COILZWIWB20 GMOO2 9/30/20 276.00 World Bank
Laptop Deli 1826459238 CORIZWIW8191002HRE 6/18/12 780.00 World Bank
Laptop HP Probook 450 G7 5C001910DV CORIW/WB20/LPOD04 9/21/20 2,200.00 World Bank
Office Desk NIA CORIZWIOD/013/HRE 7/15/Il 320.00 World Bank
Stand Alone lan fA COR/ZWIWB16047 2/1/16 150.00 World Bank
Vehicle Hissan Patrol 4.2 Diesel s/wagon ACP 7811 JN1TCSSY61ZOS3484 ACP781I 917112 44,122,00 World Bank
Vehicle Toyota Corolla AET 1585 AE1105237707 AET1S3 515/18 4,500.00 World Bank
Visitors Adam Ckair fIA COR/ZW/VC028/1/HRE 2/1/11 180,00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly AGrade flA CORIZW/WB21/SP01 5/14121 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade f/A CORJZW/WB2I/SP002 514/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel PMty A Grade f/A COR/ZWIWB2IISP003 5/14121 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A COR/ZW/WB2I/SP004 514/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panet Poly A Grade flA COR/ZWIWB21/5P005 5/14/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade flA COR/ZW/WB21/SP006 5/14/11 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A COR/ZWIWB21/5P007 5/14/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A COR/ZW/WB2I/SP00B 5/14/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A COR/ZWIWB2I/SP009 5/14/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A COR/ZW/WB2I/SPOIO 5/14121 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A CORIZW/WBZI/SPOII 5/14/21 ISD.OD World Bank
Solar Panel Poy A Grade NIA COR/ZW/WB2 I/SPOI12 5/14/21 1S0.00 World Bank
ScAarPanelPolyAGrade NIA COR/ZWIWB2I/5P013 5/14/21 150.00 WorldBank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade NIA CORIZW/WB2 /1SP014 5/14/21 150.00 World Bank
Solar Panel Poly A Grade N/A CORIZW/WB2 I/SPOtS 5/14/21 15.00 World Bank

47


